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From: huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane=gmail.com@mailgun.org
[mailto:huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane=gmail.com@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of huffpost.chronicle.foia+shane@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Vicki Woodard; Richard L Moser

Subject: NCAA Report - Eastern Illinois University

To whom it may concern,

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, I am requesting the following documents:
The equity/revenue-and-expense report completed by the athletic department for the National Collegiate
Athletic Association for the 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, and 2014 fiscal years. This report is a multi-page

document that must be submitted to the NCAA by January every year. Please include the full report in
electronic form, including any revisions or corrections.

As members of the media working with information that is in the public's interest, we ask that any fees
associated with this request be waived.

If you have any questions, please notify us by email at huffpost.chronicle.foia@gmail.com before sending to the
| address listed below.

Sincerely,

Shane Shifflett

Data Editor

The Huffington Post
770 Broadway




